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From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>

"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date:  10/23/2024 8:54:21 AM

Education Session recording

Dear Mayor and Council,

A recording of the October 1, 2024 education session "Everybody's City: Why Trans Inclusion Matters" has been uploaded
and is accessible to view for those who missed the session or for anyone who wanted to review it in future.

The recording can be found here:

D Human Rights Training Video.mp4

For those who were unable to attend on October 1, 2024, the recording is available for you to review at your convenience
as a make-up for the session. However, we ask that you do so by November 21, 2024 and email
integritycommissioner@vancouver.ca to confirm this is complete so we can include this information in the Annual

Report.

Please feel to reach out with any questions.

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of thex*mabBk“ayam (Musqueam),
Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.
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